Humberstone and
Hamilton
Community
Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, 26 February 2019

TIME: 6:30 pm

PLACE: Hamilton Library, 20 Maidenwell
Avenue, Leicester, LES 1BL

Ward Councillors

Councillor Vi Dempster
Councillor Rashmikant Joshi
Councillor Gurinder Singh Sandhu

YOUR community. YOUR voice.



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

+ Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this, please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v" to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted;
v' where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed




INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

ACTION LOG Appendix A

The Action Log from the meeting held on 6 November 2019 is attached and
Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record.

WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK

The Ward Councillors will provide an update on ward related matters.

LEICESTER ADULT SKILLS AND LEARNING
SERVICE

An Officer will be present to provide information on the Adult Skills and
Learning Service.

HEALTHWATCH LEICESTER AND LEICESTERSHIRE

An Officer from Healthwatch Leicester and Leicestershire will be in attendance
to provide a presentation.

POLICE UPDATE

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update
on police issues in the Ward.

CITY WARDEN UPDATE

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Ward



9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

An update will be given on the Ward Community budget and recipients of ward
funding will be invited to give feedback on their projects.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information, please contact

Laura Burt, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 1876 email:
Laura.Burt@leicester.gov.uk )

Or

Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 4545591 e-mail:
aqil.sarang@leicester.gov.uk )

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

HUMBERSTONE AND HAMILTON COMMUNITY MEETING
TUESDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2018

Held at: Hamilton Library, 20 Maidenwell Avenue, Leicester, LE5 1BL

ACTION LOG
Present:
Councillor Joshi (Chair)
Councillor Sandhu
NO. | ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

11. | INTRODUCTIONS, Councillor Joshi was elected as Chair and led on

APOLOGIES AND introductions.

RFI_(I:ELRAI«EI;?TIONS OF Apologies were received for Councillor Dempster and

Michael Ryan (director of urgent and emergency
care).

The Chair and Councillor Singh Sandhu both
declared they lived within the ward.

Item 9: St Marys Church hold an annual event every
12. | ACTION LOG May that had a turnout of up to 700 people, on
Saturday 4 August 2018 they are being judged by
East Midlands in Bloom at 11:30AM at Hamilton
Library.

To read:

St Marys Church hold an annual event every May that
had a turnout of up to 700 people. On Saturday 4
August 2018 Hamilton Residents Association are
being judged by East Midlands in Bloom at 11:30AM
at Hamilton Library.

13. | WARD e The Chair was pleased to announce traffic calming
) COUNCILLORS measures had been installed on Maidenwell
FEEDBACK Avenue making a positive impact in the area.

e Works on Netherhall Road resurfacing and speed
cushions had been completed.

e Diwali and Christmas lights had been installed
outside Sandhills shops.

e Notices to go up for construction of layby on
Tolcarne Road for the requested parking layby.

Action: Traffic and Highways asked to investigate
any possibilities to improve 20mph signage in
Humberstone Village such as painted signs on roads
and reduced height of signs on post.




All to note that the City Mayor had visited the village
and was aware of the issues.

14.

POLICE ISSUES
UPDATE

The Chair congratulated Sergeant Kev Mistry on his

new role as Sergeant within the ward. All to note:

e There was an increase in burglaries, suspects
were targeting homes at night where there was
potential to find Indian gold and cash.

¢ Residents were made aware of new technology
being used to gain entry to vehicles. Sergeant
Mistry urged residents not to leave car keys close
to the front door of properties.

e With the recent rise in car break ins, Police had
identified a potential suspect.

e Following traffic operations approximately 6 cars
that were not road legal had been recovered.

e Penalty tickets had been given out for obstructive
parking and informative leaflets had been
distributed to deter people from parking
inconsiderately.

The Chair informed residents of a parking scheme
that had been introduced to different parts of the city
where cars were legally allowed to park half on and
half off the curb. These had been successful and
could be introduced to narrow Hamilton streets.

Action: Police to provide update on crime statistics
across the ward to the next meeting.

15.

CITY WARDEN

The City Warden was present and the drastic
reduction in fly tipping on Armadale Road because of
the installation of CCTV was noted.

A City Warden information update was circulated at
the meeting and is attached.

16.

HIGHWAYS
UPDATE

Robert Bateman gave an update on Traffic and
Highways issues.

e A response had been received from the bus shelter
manager in relation to seating at bus shelters, a
new contract was being negotiated and changes
were likely in 2019.

A concern was raised about the bus stop previously
on the corner of lvy Church Crescent and Keyham
Lane.

Action: Robert to investigate what had happened to
that stop.




e Cul De Sac sign has been installed on Moat Court.

o Kestrel Lane bollards had been installed.

e Request has been made for Cul De Sac sign on
Hanover Close.

e Double yellow lines have been requested on
Keyham Lane along the side with the fields to help
congestion but allow residents to park outside their
homes.

Action: Robert to investigate Baronet Way

improvements.

Action: Robert to visit Main Street to investigate
driving related issues around Humberstone Village
and to investigate the possibilities of installing a
village sign.

Krishna Avanti School

Head Teacher Emma Taplin updated residents on the

new school being constructed within the ward and it

was noted that:

¢ The Hindu Faith school would be open to all.

¢ New site to be behind the new temple and adjacent
to Gateway College.

e 75% of students at the new school to be from
within the ward.

The school will be temporarily located in the

Narborough Road area until construction work

completed.

e 1350 students will be studying at the new school,
the school would gradually build up to this figure.

Action: Head Teacher Emma Taplin to share
resident concerns of potential high number of
students being transported to the area with planners.

There was no one present from the NHS for the

17. | NHS-WINTER BED : / _
PRESSURES discussion on winter beds.
18. | WARD COMMUNITY e The opening balance from this municipal year
" | BUDGET was £19.500

e 11 applications had been received since the
last ward meeting with a total of £12,947 being
spent.

e There were a few applications yet to be
approved and the closing balance was £4,407.

Councillors encouraged people in the ward to apply
for funding from the ward community budget.




19.

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS

Hamilton Residents Association (HRA)

e Graham and Claire from Hamilton Residents
Association were pleased to share that HRA had
received an outstanding award from Britain in
Bloom.

o HRA were still active in litter picking on the ward.

e HRA were still working on the Hamilton Library
Gardens.

Contact had been made to members from Netherhall
and Humberstone for the installation of a Christmas
tree as seen on Sandhills shops, Hamilton Residents
Association would like to welcome residents from
Netherhall and Humberstone to attend HRA
meetings.

Meetings are held on the second Monday of every
month and the next meeting will be held on 12
November 2018 at Hamilton Library from 07:00pm.

Diwali and Christmas Celebrations will take place on
1 December 2018 from 01:00pm to 03:30pm.

Humberstone Residents Association

After a visit to the village from the City Mayor and
Councillor Singh Sandhu a list of improvements for
the village had been put together.

The Chair was pleased with the number of small
groups based in the ward working on improving the
ward and believed collectively the groups had
potential to make a positive impact.

20.

CLOSE OF
MEETING

The meeting closed at 8.00pm.




Minute Item 15

PRIVATE LAND

Before and after photos

Community Protection Notice Served and complied with.
Rubbish & Gardens on Private Land are on mo,msm_ and
there has been a number of Community Protection
Warnings (CPW) severed .

There has been two Fixed Penalty Notices served to one

property in the area.

CITY WARDEN SERVICES

Email: , < 3
Web: ices /. UK/ cou

Meeting 06.11.2018

Follow us on Leicester City Wardens
on these social media sites:

_“.__

These are the main issues that the
City Wardens can help with:

Enforcement work on the following
issues:
Littering

Dog fouling, dogs on leads, dogs
exclusion from land

Bins on the street
(domestic and commercial)

Free distribution of printed material
Fly posting
Small scale fly tipping
Graffiti
Vehicles for sale on the road
Repairing vehicles on the road

Failure to produce waste transfer
documents

Spitting

Skips and scaffolding

www.leicester.gov.uk/myaccount

pJep\ uoyjieH pue auojsiaquiny

Leicester
City Council

CITY WARDENS WORKING WITH YOU TO IMPROVE THE CITY’S ENVIRONMENT



INIINNOMIANST S.ALID FHL FAOUdINI OL NOA HLIM ONIMYOM SNIAHVM ALID

00y
0 " L] »
oMty 3ulddnAl/yn-B10°3)sEMSS3|"MMM |
o " 119uUno) A9 19)S99197 WO JUSSUOD
Inoyym (sbuijrerg sysoddwel) ainjuiny 39aas s|19uUnod A1) 18)s99107]
4o Aue 0} payoejje aq jJou ues siduueq 10 s13)sod ou jeyj ajou ases|d
‘diasel B 153 nok ains ayew - EPER«.“_

"Asem Inok ¢ uaddey * pdeas|nog uoyuebunH wouy Jaysod
o 2409 4 e o sugswh ypy juud [Z3 2 Jn0gePUNOY 9YISIOd WOJ) J3)S0d Jled Ja3ndwon paroway
"yaessal uvd
1nak jno ALied skemje - siE2 pico gsnjay 9NUBAY ||lypues uo Buidousa) wouy si1s3sod A4 € paroway
"S[aILEA B4 JO SY3LSOd A4
ge(d Jaquunu 3y} UMOP SO pLE Jaqunu
gyt o g e 0% ] * BuroBuo [j13s aJe sesed
,E&_mﬂ: sy awos pue pajelysaAu] ueaq aAey sysanbay sadiAlag Jswolsn) ||y
1 peuy 8q pirod nok 'ases Inok aye y sbeg ajohoay abueip
auaiiie 19| JU0p 1Gnop ui 4 - 130sng o ._==ﬂa_n__==_“_._._a._mWﬂ_WM____M_omM_“_M UO1329][|09 S)SEA\ UBpJES
. ! . suo3oajjon Ajing
"apisfqunon e pue =o==omw2= aJe] p|nod nog ! 3pIAOId [1oUno) A9 J9)s890197]
PUE SUMAY N0 §0 UALLACIUS 1D SJodg « .__m:om 1109 Jey) sa9]AIag ay] pue 841udd 3]9A2au 9so|n winsdAg asn asesd
JUslULEINS Ino sadelwep [N} ale 10 ainsun §| Hueg Sayjo[D | pue jyueg soyg | yueq pieoqpes
pUe 2y pjié pUE SUBLINY SUKYBAIY| i ,,.mo mman_m__”_hmﬁmmmzm Q_M:_ 0} L s)ueq sse|b paxiw z si atay) A)3oasiod ayis Buijohoaa ayj asn aseald
dny . H|igisuoasal [Esa] JNOAS] 3 8IS 9]2A29Yy uojjlwe 09s3] pue 8)g
Je3|o o staumopue| pue siafed ey 507 « 33| © aael moﬁ ains ayew 919Ao0ay aAlQ ojepewly Je Buiddyy A4 ul uoonpal e usaq sey atoyL
A'sweiqaid ot e sesneo 3udde-A - g0 0] 3JSEM N0k 3AIS nok )| SNIddIL A13

pue| 8jeAlid Wolj aAOWAI JOU UBD [I9UN0Y AN 18]S319 aIeme
8q ases|d ‘pajiodes usaq sey ey} Aemybiy sy} woly parowal usaqg

sey Buynoy Bop |y - ease ayy ul wajqoasd Bulobuo ue [iys si Buynoy bog
s MO o=
| L]

ONILITN VM SNOIATHd INO¥H S31vadn

JAIT NOXA IUIHM TAO0T

g Suiddn-A

S3JIAY3S NIAUVM ALID




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	15 CITY WARDEN


